
Date: August 25, 2020

to: from: 

Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Authorization Branch 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 
Columbia MD 21046 

Continental Automotive GmbH 
VDO Strasse 1

64832 Babenhausen 
Germany 

Ref: Strategy of required testing to grant compliance

Type of equipment: 
Automotive Infotainment System 

Brand name: 
Mercedes-Benz 

Model: 
NTG7 PREMIUMPLUS LFT2

FCC ID 
2AOUZNTG7PRPLFT2

To whom it may concern, 

We hereby attest that we have followed the testing strategy based on the reuse of the 
conducted test results from the product NTG7 HIGH LFT2.

All 4 products NTG7 are identical within the BT/WLAN interface, as is declared in the 
following page. Based on the manufacturer's declaration, the conducted test results 
performed over one product can be leveraged among the rest.

Thus, radiated tests have been performed in the device under test to gran full compliance 
with the FCC regulation.

Sincerely, 
By: Bettina Christ
Title: Homologation manager
Company: Continental Automotive 

GmbH
Telephone: +49 6073 12 3647
e-mail: Bettina.Christ@continental.com





HARMAN AUTOMOTIVE DIVISION 
HARMAN BECKER AUTOMOTIVE SYSTEMS GMBH 
BECKER-GOERING-STRASSE 16 
76307 KARLSBAD, GERMANY 
TEL: +49 7248 71 3382 
FAX: +49 7248 71 4667 
E-MAIL: STEFAN.BLASCHEK@HARMAN.COM

to whom it may concern, 

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen, 

we, Harman Becker Automotive Systems GmbH,  located in 
Becker-Goering-Str. 16; 76307 Karlsbad, Germany 

hereby declare that the following units: NTG7 MID, 
NTG7 HIGH,  
NTG7 PREMIUM, 
NTG7 PREMIUMPLUS 

are using the identical BT/WLAN module with the same layout and schematic. 
The RF-Path of this module is going to the external 4x RF-Connector, where our 
customer Mercedes-Benz is connecting the dedicated car antennas. 
From radio transmitter perspective and from RF point of view the above mentioned 
units of the NTG7 family can be considered as identical. 

In case of any question please do not hesitate and contact us. 

Regards 

i.V. i.V.

Stefan Blaschek 
Regulatory Compliance Management 

Harman Infotainment Division 
Harman Becker Automotive Systems GmbH 
Becker-Göring-Straße 16 
76307 Karlsbad 
Phone: +49 7248 71 3382 
Fax: +49 7248 71 3802 
Mobile: +49 172 94 191 49 
Email: stefan.blaschek@harman.com  
Web: www.harman.com 

Simon Vögele 
Regulatory Compliance Management 

Harman Infotainment Division 
Harman Becker Automotive Systems GmbH 
Becker-Göring-Straße 16 
76307 Karlsbad 
Phone: +49 7248 71 3667 
Fax: +49 7248 71 3802 
Mobile: +49 175 4366188 
Email: simon.voegele@harman.com 
Web: www.harman.com 

Geschäftsführung: Holger Mann 
Vorsitzender des Aufsichtsrats: Dr. Frank Groth  
Sitz der Gesellschaft: Karlsbad | Amtsgericht Mannheim: HRB-Nr. 361395

Karlsbad, 15.05.2020 
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